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Kylie Flood

From: Administration Requests
Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 1:29 p.m.
To: Lucy Walker
Cc: Administration Requests
Subject: FW: Official Information Request regarding pool regulations

Hi Lucy 

 

Thank you for your request for information relating to swimming pools under the Local Government Official Information 

and Meetings Act 1987. Please find below your responses in red. 

 

Regards Linda 

 

 

 

Linda Osborne | Administration Manager 
Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340 
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123  
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz 

 

 

 

From: Lucy Walker   

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 10:16 AM 

To: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz> 

Subject: Official Information Request regarding pool regulations 

 
Hello, 
 
I would like to request the following under the Official Information Act. 
 
How many residential pools are there within the Kaipara District Council region? 260 
* What is the charge for a pool inspection? $165.00 
* What is the fine for a failed pool inspection? $500.00 
* How many pool inspections have taken place since the new rules came into force in 2017? 58 
* How many failed pool inspections have there been since the new rules came into force in 2017? 29 
* How many fines/charges have been imposed because inspectors couldn't access the property for an inspection 
since the new rules came into force in 2017? Nil 
* How much money has the council collected in inspection fees since the new rules came into force in 2017? 
$6,314 
* How much money has the council collected in failed pool inspection fines/fees since the new rules came into 
force in 2017? Nil 
* How many children have drowned in residential pools and spas since the new rules came into force in 2017? 
Nil 
 

 
Many thanks, 
 
Lucy. 
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--  

LUCY WALKER ASSOCIATE EXECUTIVE PRODUCER - THE AM SHOW 

NEWS MEDIAWORKS   

 

 

Attention: 
The information contained in this message and/or attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential 
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender, and delete the material from any system and destroy 
any copies. 
Thank you. 




